
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting will be held by the Burnet Economic 
Development Corporation (BEDC) on the 20th day of February, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, TX. at which time, the 
following subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open Meetings. 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  
 

2.  CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
 2.1) Approval of the January 16, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes  
 
3.  ACTION ITEMS:  
 

3.1) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AUTHORIZING THE SALE 
OF LOT ONE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN BY PLAT RECORDED AS 
DOCUMENT NO. 201400549, IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, 
TEXAS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. H. Erkan Jr. 
 
3.2) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
TO FACILITATE THE VACATING OF THE PREMISES AT 102 E. POLK STREET 
TERMINATION OF PAROL LEASE, RELEASE OF CLAIM, AND INDEMNITY 
AGREEMENT. 
 
3.3) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of the 
Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
 
3.4) Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside 
Commercial Park located on Highway 29 East. 
 
3.5) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 118 E. 
Polk Street (Old Bealls Building). 
 
3.6) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 102 E. 
Polk Street. 



 
3.7) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 400 N. 
West Street. 
 
3.8) Discuss and consider action: Related to the Coke Street Re-Alignment Project. 
 
3.9) Discuss and consider action: Related to the Jackson Street Public Restroom Project. 
 
3.10) Discuss and consider action: Wedding Oak Winery Building and Lease Agreement. 
 
3.11) Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the Burnet Community 
Coalition. 
 
3.12) Discuss and consider action: A Declaration instrument, to be recorded in the public 
records of Burnet County,  placing additional Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions on 
those lots within the Eastside Commercial Subdivision owned by the Burnet Economic 
Development Corporation 
 

4.  CONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION:   
 
 The Board of Directors of the Burnet Economic Development Corporation shall convene in 

executive session to: 
 

4.1) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
property located at 236 South Main St., Burnet: D. Vaughn  
 
4.2) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
property located at Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn  
 
4.3) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
property located at the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn   
 
4.4) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
the potential sale of all or portions of 118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn  
 

5.  RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

5.1) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 



lease, or value of real property located at 236 South Main Street: D. Vaughn 
 

5.2) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property located at Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 
 
5.3) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property located at the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: 
D. Vaughn 
 
5.4) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property located at 118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. 
Vaughn 

  
6. REQUESTS FROM BEDC FOR FUTURE REPORTS: 

 
7. ADJOURN:             
 
        Dated this 16th day, of February, 2024 
                 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the 
Burnet Economic Development Corporation, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of 
said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on February 16, 2024, at or before 3 o’clock p.m. 
and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said 
Meeting. 

 
_____________________________________                                                     

 Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary 
aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be faxed to the City Secretary 
at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The Board of Directors for the Burnet Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
 
On this the 16th day of January, 2024, the Burnet Economic Development Corporation of the City of Burnet 
convened in Regular Session, at 3:00 p.m., at the Burnet City Council Chambers, 2402 S. Water Street, Burnet, 
with the following members present, to-wit: 
Board Members:  David Vaughn, Philip Thurman, Cary Johnson, Ricky Langley, Mary Jane Shanes, Brad 

Zehner, Katy Randall 
Guests: Adrienne Feild, Carly Kehoe-Pearson, Habib Erkan Jr., 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Board President Cary Johnson at 3:00 p.m. and quorum 
was established. 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Approval of the November 21, BEDC Regular Meeting minutes (corrected).  
Approval of the December 19, 2023 BEDC Regular Meeting minutes. Board Member Philip Thurman moved to 
approve the consent agenda as presented. Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
ACTION ITEMS:  
Discuss and consider action: Appointment of an Architectural Control Committee for the Crossings at 281 South 
Commercial Park. Board Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to appoint Carley Kehoe Pearson, Ricky Langley, 
and Philip Thurman as the Architectural Control Committee for the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
Board Member Katy Randall seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Appointment of an Architectural Control Committee for the Eastside Commercial 
Park. Board Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to appoint Carley Kehoe Pearson, Ricky Langley, and Philip 
Thurman as the Architectural Control Committee for the Eastside Commercial Park. Board Member Brad Zehner 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of the Crossings at 281 South 
Commercial Park: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on 
Highway 29 East: Board Member David Vaughn reported that the Tractor Supply project is progressing as 
scheduled. No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls 
Building): No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 102 E. Polk Street: Board Member 
Katy Randall moved to authorize staff to present notification to the current renters of the property of compensation 
in the amount not to exceed $5,000.00 if the property is vacated by February 29, 2024 or with no compensation 
with the property being vacated in ninety (90) days by April 30, 2023. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 400 N. West Street: Board Member 
David Vaughn informed all present that the next agenda would have the documentation for the sale of 400 N. 
Water Street to the City of Burnet for review and approval as requested by the BEDC Board. No action was taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the Coke Street Re-Alignment Project: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the Jackson Street Public Restroom Project: Board Member David 
Vaughn reported that the restrooms should be completed by the end of February. No action was taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Wedding Oak Winery Building and Lease Agreement: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the Burnet Community Coalition: Maria Gonzalez 
informed all present that coalition is working on the 2024 Jackson Street Jams, preparations for the BEDC 
attendance at the 2024 ICSC Conference and the upcoming Solar Eclipse Event. No action was taken. 
CONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Board of Directors of the Burnet Economic Development 
Corporation shall convene in executive session to: Board Member David Vaughn moved to convene to executive 
session at 3:45 p.m. Board Member Katy Randall seconded. The motion carried unanimously.  
Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such discussion in open session on the position of the 
Board in negotiations with third parties for property located at 236 South Main St., Burnet: D. Vaughn:  



 
Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such discussion in open session on the position of the 
Board in negotiations with third parties for property located at Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn: 
Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such discussion in open session on the position of the 
Board in negotiations with third parties for property located at the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: D. 
Vaughn: 
Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such discussion in open session on the position of the 
Board in negotiations with third parties for the potential sale of all or portions of 118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls 
Building): D. Vaughn: 
RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Board Member David Vaughn moved to 
convene to executive session at 3:58 p.m. Board Member Ricky Langley seconded. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
located at 236 South Main Street: D. Vaughn: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
located at Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
located at the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
located at 118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn: No action taken. 
REQUESTS FROM BEDC FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN: There being no further business a motion adjourn was made by Board Member Mary Jane Shanes at 
3:38 p.m., seconded by Board Member Philip Thurman. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       
    
         ____________________________________ 
____________________________   Cary Johnson, President  
Kelly Dix, City Secretary    Burnet Economic Development Corporation 



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 

 

 
ITEM 3.1 

Action  
 
Meeting Date: February 20, 2024 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT ONE 
KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN BY PLAT RECORDED AS 
DOCUMENT NO. 201400549, IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. H. Erkan 
Jr. 

  
Background: On December 1, 2023, the BEDC closed on the purchase of a 0.37-

acre lot adjoining the Bealls Building and a 6.16-acre lot located on 
the east banks of Hamilton Creek, north of State Highway 29.  The 
purpose of this transaction was to acquire the 0.37-acre lot and 
consolidate it with the Bealls Building lot, making both lots more 
desirable for redevelopment.  Seller conditioned the sale of the 0.37-
acre lot on the BEDC also purchasing the 6.16-acre lot.  As the 6.16-
acre lot is located in a residential area it is not a candidate for BEDC 
redevelopment or marketing.  However, its proximity to Hamilton 
Creek and Haley-Nelson Park makes it desirable to the City for park 
and open space development.        

 
Information: This resolution approves an agreement to sell the 6.16-acre lot to the 

City for a purchase price of $300,000.00; and the form of the special 
warranty deed.  Moreover, this resolution authorizes the board 
president to execute the agreement and the special warranty deed, 
and close on the sale without further Board action; provided the 
transaction documents are substantively the same as approved by 
this resolution and the sales price is $300,000.00.   

  
Fiscal Impact The BEDC shall receive $300,000.00, at closing of the sale.   
 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. BEDC R2024-0 as presented.  
  

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 2 of 8 
 

RESOLUTION N0. BEDC R2024-01 
 
A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AUTHORIZING THE 
SALE OF LOT ONE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN BY PLAT 
RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 201400549, IN THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS TO THE CITY OF BURNET 

 
Whereas, on December 1, 2023, the BEDC closed on the purchase of a 0.37-acre lot 
adjoining the Bealls Building and a 6.16-acre lot located on the east banks of Hamilton 
Creek, north of State Highway 29;and  
 
Whereas, the purpose of this transaction was to acquire the 0.37-acre lot and consolidate 
it with the Bealls Building lot, making both lots more desirable for redevelopment; and   
 
Whereas, seller conditioned the sale of the 0.37-acre lot on the BEDC also purchasing 
the 6.16-acre lot; and 
 
Whereas, as the 6.16-acre lot is located in a residential area it is not a candidate for 
BEDC redevelopment or marketing; and 
 
Whereas, the proximity to Hamilton Creek and Haley-Nelson Park makes it desirable to 
the City for park and open space development; and  
 
Whereas, board of directors adopts this resolution to facilitate the sale of the 6.16-acre 
lot to the City.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY BOARD OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, THAT:  
 
Section one.  Approval. The following transactional documents, attached hereto, are 
hereby approved: 
 

(a) The agreement to sell the Property to the City for a purchase price of 
$300,000.00; and  

(b) the form of the sales agreement and the special warranty deed. 

Section two.  Authorization. The board president is hereby authorized to execute 
instruments in substantial form as the transactional documents, attached hereto, and take 
such further action, and execute such ancillary documents, as may be reasonably 
necessary to facilitate the close of the transaction authorized by this resolution.  In that 
regard the board president is hereby authorized to close on the sale without further board 
action; provided the final sales price is $300,000.00. 
  
 



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 3 of 8 
 

Section three.  Findings. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby 
found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this resolution for all 
purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the board of directors. 
 
Section four. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public and that public notice 
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
Section five.  Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage, and approval as prescribed by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 20th day of February, 2024.  
 

BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

 
        

       Cary Johnson, President 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 4 of 8 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF BURNET § 
 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
 

THAT, the Burnet Economic Development Corporation, a 4B established pursuant to the 
Development Corporation Act of 1979, acting by and through its Board of Directors 
President, hereinafter referred to as “SELLERS”, for and in consideration of the agreed 
purchase price of Three-Hundred-Thousand 00/100 United States Dollars ($300,000.00) 
(the “Purchase Price”) and upon the terms and conditions hereof, contracts to GRANT, 
SELL and CONVEY by Special Warranty Deed to, the City of Burnet, a Texas home rule 
municipality acting through its mayor, hereinafter referred to as “PURCHASER”; a good 
and marketable title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances of every kind (except 
liens for current taxes and assessments), to the following described Property in the City 
of Burnet, Burnet County, Texas, to-wit: 

BEING Lot One (1) KROGER SUBDIVISION, a subdivision in the City 
of Burnet, Burnet County, Texas, as shown by plat recorded in 
Document No. 201400549, Official Public Records of Burnet County 
Texas. 
Together with all improvements incident or belonging thereto.  

Purchase and Sale Agreement. Seller agrees to sell and convey the Property to Buyer, 
and Buyer agrees to buy and pay Seller for the Property. The promises by Buyer and 
Seller stated in this contract are the consideration for the formation of this contract. 

SELLER hereby agrees to furnish PURCHASER a Release, Partial Release or 
Subordination of Lien, if applicable. 

Special Conditions:   

(a) Special Warranty Deed.  The form of the Special Warranty Deed attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved by the Parties, and an instrument 
of conveyance, in substantial form as Exhibit “A” shall be duly executed 
by the Parties representatives and recorded in the Burnet County Public 
Records. 

(b) Closing Costs.  All closing costs, including the costs of recordation of the 
Special Warranty Deed and Deed of Trust, shall be paid by PURCHASER.     

(c) Dispute Resolution.  Any dispute arising between the Parties regarding 
any aspect of this Agreement, or transaction, shall be resolved by the 
Burnet City Council, whose decision shall be final and binding. 

Until title has been conveyed to the PURCHASER, loss, or damage to the property by fire 
or other casualty, except that caused by PURCHASER, shall be at the risk of the SELLER 



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 5 of 8 
 

and the amount thereof shall be deducted from the Purchase Price.  In the event this 
purchase fails to close through no fault of SELLER, PURCHASER shall repair any 
damage caused by PURCHASER’S entry on the Property.   

The PURCHASER may take possession of the Property and begin construction 
immediately upon the SELLER’S execution of this contract. 

PURCHASER takes the Property “As Is Where Is” with all faults both latent and patent.    

 
EXECUTED to be EFFECTIVE this the 20th  day of February, 2024. 
 
PURCHASER:   
CITY OF BURNET 
 
              
 
BY:____________________________                            
       Gary Wideman, Mayor 
 
ADDRESS: City of Burnet 
                    P. O. Box 1369 
                    1001 Buchanan Drive 
                    Suite 4 
                    Burnet, Texas 78611 
 

SELLER:  
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 
 
 
BY:_______________________________                              
       Cary Johnson, President 
 
ADDRESS: Burnet Economic Development 
                    Corp. 
                    P. O. Box 1369 
                    1001 Buchanan Drive, Suite 4 
                    Burnet, Texas 78611 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 6 of 8 
 

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or 
strike any or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an 
interest in real property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social 
Security number or your driver’s license number. 

 
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED  

 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

§ KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF BURNET § 
 
 
DATE:      February 20, 2024 
 
GRANTOR:     Burnet Economic Development Corporation 

 
GRANTOR’S MAILING ADDRESS P. O. Box 1369 Burnet, Burnet County, Texas 

78611 
 
GRANTEE:     City of Burnet 
 
GRANTOR’S MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. Box 1369 Burnet, Burnet County, Texas 

78611 
 
PROPERTY (including improvements): Being Lot One (1) KROGER SUBDIVISION, a 
subdivision in the City of Burnet, Burnet County, Texas, as shown by plat recorded as 
Document No. 201400549, in the Public Records of Burnet County, Texas.   
 
CONSIDERATION: Ten dollars cash and other good and valuable consideration.  
 
RESERVATIONS.  None. 
 
EXCEPTIONS. This conveyance is made and accepted subject to all easements, right-
of-way, and prescriptive rights, whether of record or not; all presently recorded 
instruments, other than liens and conveyances; and all applicable zoning laws, 
regulations, and ordinances of municipal or other governmental authorities. . 
 
Grantor in consideration of the valuable consideration paid by Grantee, to Grantor, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, has granted, sold, and 
conveyed and by these presents does grant, sell, and convey to Grantee, all of the 
Property, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise 
belonging to have and to hold it to Grantee, Grantee’s successors or assigns forever.  
Grantor binds Grantor, Grantor’s heirs, executors, administrators, and successors and 
assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any 
part thereof when the claim is by, though, or under Grantor but not otherwise, subject to 
the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance and warranty. 



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 
Ad valorem taxes on the Property for the current year having been prorated between 
Grantor and Grantee, payment is assumed by Grantee. 
 
GRANTEE ACCEPTS THE PROPERTY "AS IS" AND "WHERE IS", WITH ALL FAULTS, 
AND , EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTIES OF TITLE CONTAINED IN THIS DEED AND 
THE LIMITED EXPRESS WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THE 
SURVIVING LANGUAGE OF THE CONTRACT FOR SALE OF THE PROPERTY. 
 
The remainder of this page intentionally remains blank and signature page follows. 
 
  



Resolution approving sale of Kroeger Property to City 

Page 8 of 8 
 

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural. 
 

GRANTOR 
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 
 
 
By ________________________ 
     Cary Johnson, President   

 
STATE OF TEXAS  
COUNTY OF BURNET 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 20th day of February, 2024 by Cary 
Johnson, as president of the Burnet Economic Development Corporation’s board of 
directors, and on behalf of said corporation.  
 
             
        __________________________ 
(Personalized Seal)  Notary Public in and for the State 

of Texas 
 
ACCEPTED BY: 

GRANTEE 
CITY OF BURNET 
 
 
By ________________________ 
     Gary Wideman, Mayor   

 
STATE OF TEXAS  
COUNTY OF BURNET 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 20th day of February, 2024 by Gary 
Wideman, as mayor of the City of Burnet and on behalf of said municipality.  
 
             
        __________________________ 
(Personalized Seal)  Notary Public in and for the State 

of Texas 
 



LOT 1

TITLE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMNANTS OF FORMER HOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100 YR FLOODPLAIN ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW MANHOLE W/ VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. WEST ST. (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.60 AC. BETTY JO FOULDS DOCUMENT NO. 201105889 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.25 AC. CITY OF BURNET VOL 1421/PG 319 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17 AC. SAMUEL GONZALEZ VOL 1249/PG 456 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.99 AC. ELMER HINDS VOL 187/PG 204 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC. J. DROZD NATHAN ET UX DOC. NO. 202202793 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.50 AC. STEVEN E. HINDS VOL 163/PG 602 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.77 AC. KMS INVESTMENT, LLC DOCUMENT NO. 201807055 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50 AC. 4SP HOLDINGS, LLC DOCUMENT NO. 201806662 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON ST. (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF HAMILTON CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIER LN. (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMNANTS OF OLD MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE B - 10:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE E. LUCAS                                               REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4160 CELCO SURVEYING, FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193975 18018 OVERLOOK LOOP, SUITE 105 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78259 OFFICE (512) 635-4857

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED WITHIN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD ZONE, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD MAP DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 1, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
48053C0338G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.F. NO.:    

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE CO.:   

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORROWER:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  DOES HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER HEREBY CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER CERTIFY TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER TO BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER CORPORATION, ALANA KAY KROEGER  ALANA KAY KROEGER ALANA KAY KROEGER  KAY KROEGER KAY KROEGER  KROEGER KROEGER ROBERTS, AND OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  AND OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A AND OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A INSURANCE COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A COMPANY, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A  REPRESENTS A REPRESENTS A  A A SURVEY MADE UPON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  MADE UPON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS MADE UPON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  UPON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS UPON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS GROUND OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS  NO ENCROACHMENTS NO ENCROACHMENTS  ENCROACHMENTS ENCROACHMENTS OF VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  IMPROVEMENTS, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC AS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC HEREON, AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC AND THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC THAT THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC THIS PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC HAS ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  ACCESS TO A PUBLIC ACCESS TO A PUBLIC  TO A PUBLIC TO A PUBLIC  A PUBLIC A PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC ROADWAY, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON.  THIS SURVEY SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  SURVEY SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL SURVEY SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  SURVEYORS MANUAL SURVEYORS MANUAL  MANUAL MANUAL OF PRACTICE REQUIREMENTS FOR A CATEGORY 1A, CONDITION II, TSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A 6.16 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   A 6.16 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  A 6.16 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   6.16 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  6.16 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  OF LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  LAND, KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  KNOWN AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  AS THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  THE KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  KROEGER SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.   IN DOCUMENT NO.  IN DOCUMENT NO.   DOCUMENT NO.  DOCUMENT NO.   NO.  NO.  201405549 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA CONVEYED BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA BY GIFT DEED TO ALANA  GIFT DEED TO ALANA GIFT DEED TO ALANA  DEED TO ALANA DEED TO ALANA  TO ALANA TO ALANA  ALANA ALANA KAY KROEGER ROBERTS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  KROEGER ROBERTS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF KROEGER ROBERTS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  ROBERTS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF ROBERTS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF IN VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF VOLUME 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 1115, PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF PAGE 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 0882 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  PUBLIC RECORDS OF PUBLIC RECORDS OF  RECORDS OF RECORDS OF  OF OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 11-09-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. RIGHT OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION. (OWNER TITLE POLICY ONLY) RIGHT OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION. (OWNER TITLE POLICY ONLY) b. ANY VISIBLE AND APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR ANY VISIBLE AND APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  VISIBLE AND APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR VISIBLE AND APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  AND APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR AND APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR APPARENT ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR ROADWAYS OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  OR EASEMENTS OVER OR OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  EASEMENTS OVER OR EASEMENTS OVER OR  OVER OR OVER OR  OR OR ACROSS THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH  SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH  PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH PROPERTY, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH  THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH  EXISTENCE OF WHICH EXISTENCE OF WHICH  OF WHICH OF WHICH  WHICH WHICH DOES NOT APPEAR OF RECORD. c. EASEMENTS, OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE EASEMENTS, OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE  OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE  CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE  OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE  EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE  NOT SHOWN BY THE NOT SHOWN BY THE  SHOWN BY THE SHOWN BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE PUBLIC RECORDS, BUT WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT  RECORDS, BUT WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT RECORDS, BUT WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT  BUT WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT BUT WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT  WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT WHICH WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT  WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT WOULD BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT  BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT BE SHOWN ON A CURRENT  SHOWN ON A CURRENT SHOWN ON A CURRENT  ON A CURRENT ON A CURRENT  A CURRENT A CURRENT  CURRENT CURRENT SURVEY. d. ANY PORTION OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY ANY PORTION OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY  PORTION OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY PORTION OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY  OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY  THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY  HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY  DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT MAY  PROPERTY THAT MAY PROPERTY THAT MAY  THAT MAY THAT MAY  MAY MAY LIE WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  THE BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF THE BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF BOUNDARIES OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF A STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF STREET ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  ALLEY OR RIGHT OF ALLEY OR RIGHT OF  OR RIGHT OF OR RIGHT OF  RIGHT OF RIGHT OF  OF OF WAY. e. THIS POLICY DOES NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT THIS POLICY DOES NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT  POLICY DOES NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT POLICY DOES NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT  DOES NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT DOES NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT  NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT NOT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT  INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT INSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT  COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT COMPLIANCE OF THE SUBJECT  OF THE SUBJECT OF THE SUBJECT  THE SUBJECT THE SUBJECT  SUBJECT SUBJECT PROPERTY WITH SEPTIC SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY,  WITH SEPTIC SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY, WITH SEPTIC SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY,  SEPTIC SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY, SEPTIC SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY,  SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY, SYSTEM REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY,  REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY, REGULATIONS OF ANY CITY,  OF ANY CITY, OF ANY CITY,  ANY CITY, ANY CITY,  CITY, CITY, COUNTY, OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY. f. ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR  ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR  ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR  VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR  VARIATION, OR VARIATION, OR  OR OR ADVERSE CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE  CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE  AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE  THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE  TITLE THAT WOULD BE TITLE THAT WOULD BE  THAT WOULD BE THAT WOULD BE  WOULD BE WOULD BE  BE BE DISCLOSED BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF  BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF  AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF  ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF  AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF  COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF  LAND SURVEY OF LAND SURVEY OF  SURVEY OF SURVEY OF  OF OF THE LAND. UPON RECEIPT OF A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS  RECEIPT OF A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS RECEIPT OF A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS  OF A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS OF A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS  A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS A SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS  SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS SURVEY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS  ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY, THIS  TO THE COMPANY, THIS TO THE COMPANY, THIS  THE COMPANY, THIS THE COMPANY, THIS  COMPANY, THIS COMPANY, THIS  THIS THIS EXCEPTION WILL BE DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO  WILL BE DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WILL BE DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO  BE DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO BE DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO  DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DELETED. COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO  COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO  RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO  THE RIGHT TO THE RIGHT TO  RIGHT TO RIGHT TO  TO TO ADD ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID  ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID  EXCEPTIONS PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID EXCEPTIONS PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID  PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID PER ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID  ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID ITS EXAMINATION OF SAID  EXAMINATION OF SAID EXAMINATION OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID SURVEY.) g. ALL LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, ALL LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL,  LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL,  GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL,  EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL,  OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL,  RESERVATIONS OF COAL, RESERVATIONS OF COAL,  OF COAL, OF COAL,  COAL, COAL, LIGNITE, OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL  OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL  GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL  AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL  OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL  MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL  TOGETHER WITH ALL TOGETHER WITH ALL  WITH ALL WITH ALL  ALL ALL RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, AND IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO,  PRIVILEGES, AND IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO, PRIVILEGES, AND IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO,  AND IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO, AND IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO,  IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO, IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO,  RELATING THERETO, RELATING THERETO,  THERETO, THERETO, APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN  IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN  THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN  PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN  RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN RECORDS WHETHER LISTED IN  WHETHER LISTED IN WHETHER LISTED IN  LISTED IN LISTED IN  IN IN SCHEDULE B OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS,  B OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, B OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS,  OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS,  NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS,  THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS,  MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS,  BE LEASES, GRANTS, BE LEASES, GRANTS,  LEASES, GRANTS, LEASES, GRANTS,  GRANTS, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS, OR RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE  OR RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE OR RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE  RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE  OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE  MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE  INTEREST THAT ARE INTEREST THAT ARE  THAT ARE THAT ARE  ARE ARE NOT LISTED. MAY AFFECT THIS TRACT, UNABLE TO PLOT MAY AFFECT THIS TRACT, UNABLE TO PLOT h. SUBJECT TO THAT CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002, SUBJECT TO THAT CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002,  TO THAT CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002, TO THAT CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002,  THAT CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002, THAT CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002,  CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002, CERTAIN ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002,  ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002, ORDER DATED JANUARY 28, 2002,  DATED JANUARY 28, 2002, DATED JANUARY 28, 2002,  JANUARY 28, 2002, JANUARY 28, 2002,  28, 2002, 28, 2002,  2002, 2002, ADOPTING BURNET COUNTY SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT  BURNET COUNTY SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT BURNET COUNTY SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT  COUNTY SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT COUNTY SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT  SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT  AND DEVELOPMENT AND DEVELOPMENT  DEVELOPMENT DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND  AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND  RECORDED IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND  IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND IN VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND  VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND VOLUME 1043, PAGE 85 AND  1043, PAGE 85 AND 1043, PAGE 85 AND  PAGE 85 AND PAGE 85 AND  85 AND 85 AND  AND AND AMENDED IN VOLUME 1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT  IN VOLUME 1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT IN VOLUME 1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT  VOLUME 1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT VOLUME 1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT  1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT 1377, PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT  PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT PAGE 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT  722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT 722 AND UNDER DOCUMENT  AND UNDER DOCUMENT AND UNDER DOCUMENT  UNDER DOCUMENT UNDER DOCUMENT  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT NO. 201100417 RERECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO.  201100417 RERECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 201100417 RERECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO.  RERECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. RERECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO.  UNDER DOCUMENT NO. UNDER DOCUMENT NO.  DOCUMENT NO. DOCUMENT NO.  NO. NO. 201100547, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY,  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY,  PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY,  RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY, RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY,  OF BURNET COUNTY, OF BURNET COUNTY,  BURNET COUNTY, BURNET COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS. DOES AFFECT THIS TRACT, UNABLE TO PLOT DOES AFFECT THIS TRACT, UNABLE TO PLOT i. SUBJECT TO THE ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY SUBJECT TO THE ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY  TO THE ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY TO THE ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY  THE ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY THE ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY  ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY ISSUANCE FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY  FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY FROM THE TEXAS HIGHWAY  THE TEXAS HIGHWAY THE TEXAS HIGHWAY  TEXAS HIGHWAY TEXAS HIGHWAY  HIGHWAY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT OR BURNET COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY  OR BURNET COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY OR BURNET COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY  BURNET COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY BURNET COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY  COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY COUNTY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY  OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY OF PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY  PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY PERMITS FOR DRIVEWAY  FOR DRIVEWAY FOR DRIVEWAY  DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES TO OR FROM ANY STATE OR COUNTY ROAD. j. SUBJECT TO THE ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, SUBJECT TO THE ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS,  TO THE ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, TO THE ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS,  THE ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, THE ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS,  ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, ORDINANCES, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS,  SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, SETBACKS, EASEMENTS,  EASEMENTS, EASEMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES  AND RESTRICTIONS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES AND RESTRICTIONS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES  RESTRICTIONS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES RESTRICTIONS TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES  TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES TO THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES  THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES THE CITY OF BURNET. DOES  CITY OF BURNET. DOES CITY OF BURNET. DOES  OF BURNET. DOES OF BURNET. DOES  BURNET. DOES BURNET. DOES  DOES DOES AFFECT THIS TRACT, SHOWN ON PLOT k. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS  TO ALL EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS TO ALL EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS  ALL EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS ALL EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS  EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS EASEMENTS, ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS  ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS ROADWAYS AND RESTRICTIONS AS  AND RESTRICTIONS AS AND RESTRICTIONS AS  RESTRICTIONS AS RESTRICTIONS AS  AS AS SET OUT ON PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  OUT ON PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. OUT ON PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  ON PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. ON PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.  IN DOCUMENT NO. IN DOCUMENT NO.  DOCUMENT NO. DOCUMENT NO.  NO. NO. 201405549 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET  OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET  THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET  PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET PUBLIC RECORDS OF BURNET  RECORDS OF BURNET RECORDS OF BURNET  OF BURNET OF BURNET  BURNET BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS. DOES AFFECT THIS TRACT, SHOWN ON PLOT  DOES AFFECT THIS TRACT, SHOWN ON PLOT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES 1/2" ST. SK. SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES 1/2" ST. SK. FND. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING BASIS: TEXAS LAMBERT GRID, CENTRAL ZONE, NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE E. LUCAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4160

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-23-15356

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WIRE/MESH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X























SALE OF LOT ONE KROEGER
SUBDIVISION (6.16-ACRE LOT) TO CITY

OF BURNET

BEDC Regular Meeting - DATE



Background

• December 1, 2023, BEDC closed on 0.37-acre lot adjoining the Bealls Building and 
a 6.16-acre lot located on the east banks of Hamilton Creek, north of State 
Highway 29.  

• The purpose of this transaction was to acquire the 0.37-acre lot and consolidate it 
with the Bealls Building lot, making both lots more desirable for redevelopment.

• Seller conditioned the sale of the 0.37-acre lot on the BEDC also purchasing the 
6.16-acre lot.  

• Its proximity to Hamilton Creek and Haley-Nelson Park makes it desirable to the 
City for park and open space development. 



Title Survey



Map 



Information

• This resolution approves:
• Sale of property for $300,000.00

• Form of Special Warranty Deed



Questions/Comments



Resolution: Release - 102 E. Polk Street 

 
 

 

 

 
ITEM  3.2 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2024 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO FACILITATE 
THE VACATING OF THE PREMISES AT 102 E. POLK STREET 
TERMINATION OF PAROL LEASE, RELEASE OF CLAIM, AND 
INDEMNITY AGREEMENT.  

      
Background: Last year the Corporation closed on the purchase of the property 

located at 102 E. Polk Street.  At the time there was a retail occupant 
of the Premises on a month-to-month unwritten lease.  The 
Corporation seeks to terminate the lease and have the tenant vacate 
the premises.  The tenant has requested the Corporation pay 
tenant’s moving and transitional storage costs.   

 
Information: The Corporation is under no legal obligation to make any cash 

payment in order to cause the tenant to vacate the premises upon 
30 days’ notice.  However, the board of directors may wish to offer 
the tenant a nominal sum in order to buy its peace and facilitate the 
expedited vacation of the premises without incurring the expense of 
a formal eviction process. 

 
Fiscal Impact: The offered amount shall be determined by the board of directors.  

 
Recommendation: Deliberate on whether the board wishes to offer the tenant a 

monetary sum to facilitate the vacation of the premises; and if so 
determined the amount of money to be offered and include said 
amount in the approval of the attached resolution .   

  

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


Resolution: Release - 102 E. Polk Street 

 
 

RESOLUTION N0. BEDC R2024-02 
A RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION APPROVING AN 
AGREEMENT TO FACILITATE THE VACATING OF THE PREMISES AT 
102 E. Polk Street TERMINATION OF PAROL LEASE, RELEASE OF 
CLAIM, AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT 

Whereas, the Burnet Economic Development Corporation purchase the property located 
at 102 E. Polk Street, Burnet, Texas; and 
Whereas, at the time there was a retail occupant of the Premises on a month-to-month 
unwritten lease; and 
Whereas, the Corporation seeks to terminate the lease and have the tenant vacate the 
premises; and   
Whereas, the tenant has requested the Corporation pay tenant’s moving and transitional 
storage costs; and 
Whereas, although the Corporation is under no legal obligation to make any cash 
payment in order to cause the tenant to vacate the premises upon 30 days’ notice; the 
board of directors wish to offer the tenant a nominal sum in order to buy its peace and 
facilitate the expedited vacation of the premises without incurring the expense of a formal 
eviction process. 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE 
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:  
Section one.  Approval.  The Termination of Parol Lease, Release of Claim, and 
Indemnity Agreement attached hereby is approved with a cash payment amount of 
$__________. 
Section two.  Authorization.  The Board of Directors President is hereby authorized to 
execute an Agreement in substantial form as the attachment and execute such other 
documents and take such other actions reasonably necessary to facilitate the purpose of 
this Resolution. 
Passed and Approved by the Board of Directors of the Burnet Economic Development 
Corporation this the 16th day of February 2024. 

THE BURNET ECONOMIC  
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

       
ATTEST: 

         
       Cary Johnson, President 

 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 



Resolution: Release - 102 E. Polk Street 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF BURNET  § 
TERMINATION OF PAROL LEASE, RELEASE OF CLAIM, AND 
INDEMNITY AGREEMENT 

This Termination of Parol Lease, Release of Claim, and Indemnity Agreement (hereinafter 
“Agreement”) is made by and between the Burnet Economic Development Corporation 
(hereinafter the “Corporation”) and Wendi Strength (hereinafter the “Claimant”) and provides as 
follows: 

(1) The Parties: 
The Corporation:  The Burnet Economic Development Corporation a Texas 
economic development corporation form under the Development Corporation Act 
as codified in Title 12 Subtitle C1 Texas Local Government Code, and with the 
mailing address:  Burnet Economic Development Corporation, % City Manager, 
P.O. Box 1369, Burnet, Texas, 78611. 
The Claimant:  Wendi Strength whose mailing address is 281 Schneider Place, 
Burnet, Texas 78611. 

(2) The Premises:  The Premises includes the real property and improvements 
assigned the physical address of 102 E. Polk Street, Burnet Texas, the Burnet 
Central Appraisal District Property ID No. 35467 and is legally described as  S7150 
PETER KERR PORTION LOT PT OF 3 & S PT OF 4 & PT OF POST OAK 
STREET BLK 17. 

(3) Parol Lease Agreement.  Claimant occupies the Premises pursuant to an unwritten 
agreement with initiated by Corporation’s predecessor in title to the Premises and 
Claimant.  It is acknowledged and agreed by Claimant that said agreement runs 
month-to-month and is terminable by either landlord or lessee with 30 days’ notice 
to the other. 

(4) The Estoppel Certificate: The Estoppel Certificate is that certain instrument 
executed by and between the Parties on November 29, 2023. Claimant 
acknowledges and agrees pursuant to the terms of the Estoppel Certificate 
Corporation has the absolute right to terminate the Parol Lease with 30 days’ notice 
and cause Claimant to vacate the Premises 30 days after receipt of such notice. 

(5) Background: Claimant currently occupies the Premises pursuant to a month-to-
month Parol (unwritten) Lease Agreement initiated by Corporation’s predecessor 
in title to the Premises and Claimant.  Contemporaneously with the closing on the 
Corporation’s purchase of the Premises, Corporation obtained the Claimant’s 
execution of the Estoppel Certificate.  Corporation seeks to terminate the Parol 
Lease and Claimant seeks financial remuneration to relocate her business from the 
Leased Premises. 

(6) Consideration:  In consideration for Corporation’s payment of $______________ 
Claimant acknowledges and agrees that all of the forgoing statements made in this 
Agreement are true and correct, and to all of the Terms and Conditions that follows: 

 
 

(7) Terms and Conditions: 



Resolution: Release - 102 E. Polk Street 

(a) Termination of Parol Lease Agreement.  The Parol Lease Agreement shall 
be terminated as of the date March 31, 2024 (the “Termination Date”).  
Claimant shall fully vacate the Premises on or before the Termination Date.  
Claimant shall vacate the Premises in a clean and orderly manner, and shall 
remove all inventory, personal items, trash, or debris before vacating.  As 
of the Termination Date, Claimant shall make no claim on the Premises. 

(b) Release.  Claimant hereby discharges and releases absolutely and 
unconditionally, and agrees to hold harmless Corporation and its past and 
present respective officials, officers, employees, attorneys, agents, 
representatives, successors, assigns, and heirs from all claims, causes, and 
rights of action of every nature, including, but not limited to, damages, 
injuries, attorneys' fees, or exemplary or punitive damages, which Claimant 
may have against any of such released parties, persons or entitles, arising 
from or relating to all claims made, or which could have been made on or 
before the date of this Agreement.  Claimant agrees that this Agreement 
shall be binding on her beneficiaries, heirs, executors, children, wife, 
administrators, successors, assigns and all other persons and entities who 
may be in privity with her. 

(c) Indemnity.  Clamant agrees to indemnify and forever hold harmless 
Corporation, and its past and present respective officials, officers, 
employees, attorneys, agents, representatives, successors, assigns, and 
heirs, from any claim or suit (including attorneys’ fees and other 
expenses incurred in the defense of any claim or suit) by or on behalf 
of Claimant her assigns or any other person or entity directly or 
indirectly claiming by, though, or under Claimant concerning any 
matter encompassed by this Agreement.   

(8) Entire Agreement.  This Release Agreement contains the entire agreement and 
understanding between the Parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement 
and supersedes and replaces any and all prior written or oral negotiations, 
discussions, representations, proposed agreements, and agreements. 

(9) Amendment.  Any amendment or modification of this Agreement must be in 
writing and signed by each of the Parties to this Agreement. 

(10) Waiver.  No waiver of any term, provision, or breach of this Agreement shall be, 
or be construed, to be, a waiver of any other term, provision, or breach thereof. 

(11) No Admission of Wrongdoing or Liability. Nothing contained in this Agreement 
shall constitute, or be construed as, or is intended to be, an admission or an 
acknowledgment by Corporation of any wrongdoing or liability, all such 
wrongdoing and liability being expressly denied; it being Corporation’s intent to 
offer the Consideration to purchase its peace and expedite the vacation of the 
Premises. 

(12) Construction.  All Parties have had an opportunity to contribute to and comment 
on this agreement. For that reason, it is expressly agreed that this release will not 
be construed against any party as drafter. It is further agreed that the release shall 
be construed to give the greatest relief and protection to Corporation. 



Resolution: Release - 102 E. Polk Street 

To be effective as of the latter date witnessed below: 
Claimant 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
      Wendi Strength 

Burnet Economic Development Corporation 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
      Cary Johnson, President 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
    § 
COUNTY OF BURNET  § 
Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wendi Strength, known to 
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to 
me that she executed the same for the purposes and consideration herein expressed. 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the 20th day of February 2024, which witness my hand 
and seal of office. 
 
             
      Notary Public—State of Texas 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
    § 
COUNTY OF BURNET § 
Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Cary Johnson, in his 
capacity as President of the Burnet Economic Development Corporation’s Board of Directors, 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of said corporation for the purposes and 
consideration and in the capacity herein expressed. 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the 20th day of February 2024, which witness my hand 
and seal of office. 
 
             
      Notary Public—State of Texas 
 



 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.3 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.4 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or 

portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on Highway 29 
East. 

 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM  3.5 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action:  Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of 118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building). 
 
  
Background:  
 
Information: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Fiscal Impact:    

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the Board. 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.6 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or 

portions  of 102 E. Polk Street and 400 N. West Street (know as the 
Kroger Properties). 

 
Background:  
 
Information:     
   
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.7 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or 

portions  of and 400 N. West Street. 
Background:  
 
Information:     
   
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.7 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the Coke Street Re-

Alignment Project. 
 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.8 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the Jackson Street Public 

Restroom Project. 
 
 
Background:  To be presented at the meeting.      
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.9 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Wedding Oak Winery Building and 

Lease Agreement. 
 
Background:  To be presented at the meeting.      
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.10 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the Burnet 

Community Coalition. 
 
 
Background:  To be presented at the meeting.      
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.12 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A Declaration instrument, to be 

recorded in the public records of Burnet County,  placing additional 
Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions on those lots within the 
Eastside Commercial Subdivision owned by the Burnet Economic 
Development Corporation 

 
Background:  To be presented at the meeting.      
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government 

Code deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for property located at 236 South Main 
St., Burnet: D. Vaughn 

Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government 

Code deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for property located at Eastside 
Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.3 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government 

Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for property located at the Crossings 
at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn   

 
  
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.4 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government 

Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for the potential sale of all or portions 
of 118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn. 

  
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at 236 
Sounth Main Street: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at 
Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.3 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at the 
Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 

 
 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.4 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at 118 
E. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm

	2024-02-20 BEDC RM Agenda
	Item 2.1 01-16-2024 BEDC RM
	Item 3.1 Sale of Kroeger Property
	Item 3.1 Sale of Kroeger Property-attachement1-6.16 ACRE TITLE SURVEY
	Sheets and Views
	SYMBOL SCALE SIZE


	Item 3.1 Sale of Kroeger Property-attachment 2
	Item 3.1 Sale of Kroeger Property-attachment 3-Warranty Deed with Vendors Lien
	Item 3.1 Sale of Kroeger Property-PP
	SALE OF LOT ONE KROEGER SUBDIVISION (6.16-ACRE LOT) TO CITY OF BURNET	�� BEDC Regular Meeting - DATE
	Background
	Title Survey
	Map 
	Information
	Questions/Comments

	Item 3.2 Lease Compensation 102 E. Polk Street
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.3 The Crossings at Hwy 281 South
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.4 Hwy 29 Eastside Commercial Park
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.5 118 E. Polk Property-Bealls
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.6 102 E. Polk & 400 N. West Street
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.7 400 N. West Street
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.8 Coke Street Re-Alignment Project
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.9 Jackson Street Public Restroom
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.10 Wedding Oak Winery
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.11 Burnet Community Coalition
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.12 Declaration of Covemants-TSC
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.1 Executive Session -236 S. Main St
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Executive Session-Eastside Commercial
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.3 Executive Session-Crossings at 281
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 Executive Session-118 E. Polk Street (Old Bealls Bldg.)
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.1 Executive Session-236 South Main
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.2 Executive Session-Eastside Commercial
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.3 Executive Session-The Crossings at 281
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.4 Executive Session-118 E Polk (Old Bealls Bldg.)
	Agenda Item Brief


